GLENBROOK
HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Dr. Charles Johns

FROM: Dr. Rosanne Williamson

RE: Regular Board Meeting Dates and Times for the 2022-2023 School Year
DATE: April 25, 2022

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the regular board meeting dates
and times for the 2022-23 School Year as proposed.

Background

Board Policy 2030: Meetings of the Board of Education stipulates regular board
meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Mondays of each month. Based on
past practice and the timeline of required board action, the administration has reviewed
the proposed dates and believes they serve the district well for conducting business.

Please note the following exceptions :
e The administration is recommending not scheduling meetings on the
following dates:
o December 26, 2022
o May 8, 2023 (Because we are rescheduling the April 24 meeting to May

1)

Rescheduling:

e Monday, September 26, 2022 (Is a non-attendance day), will be scheduled for
to Tuesday, September 27, 2022

e Monday, March 27, 2023 (Is a non-attendance day), will be scheduled for for
Monday, March 20, 2023

e Monday, April 24, 2023: Organizational Meeting (Due to the election
deadlines), will be scheduled for for Monday, May 1, 2023


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-ITVLU5Vt_dPIm8ZlL6YIGqSy5gT7BkX/view?usp=sharing
https://resources.finalsite.net/images/v1642088174/glenbrook225org/xffaklwjzhjwxhuuow90/2030MeetingsoftheBoardofEducaiton.pdf

